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Ian I-Iergs

From: Kerry Miller <Kerry.Miller@djj.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 3:05 PM
To: Ian Herps

Subject: RE: Distribution of Electoral Material [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thank you for your email. | am currently on leave and will return on Monday 23 May 2016..
For aisstance please contact Sean Anderson sean.anderson@djj.nsw.gov.au who will be acting in my role.

regards
Kerry

>>> "lan Herps" <lan.Herps@aec.gov.au> 05/11/16 12:16 >>>
For-Official-Use-Only
Hi, Sean
Thanks for the info.
One thing - are the detainees under sentence?
Regards
lan
lan Herps | Enrolment Officer
NSW State Office | NSW State Office
ustralian Electoral Commission
1:{02) 9375 6308 | F: (02) 62159912
From: Sean Anderson [mailto:Sean.Anderson@djj.nsw.gov.au)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May,2016 12:12 PM
To: lan Herps <lan.Herps@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Kerry Miller <Kerry.Miller@djj.nsw.gov.au>; Kevin Harris <Kevin.Harris@djj.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Distributionof Electoral Material
Hi lan
Thank you for informing us of the AEC offer to distribute electoral material at Juvenile Justice centres
| can canfirm that the proposal meets our approval
I(have listed the details and contact persons at our (7} juvenile justice centres across NSW

I have also included an approximate figure of detainees in custody that will be 18 or over at the time of election

Acmena JJC 10+



Contact: Carolyn Dowling
Lot 57 Swallow Road
Grafton NSW 2460

PO Box 542

South Grafton NSW 2460
DX 11901J Silverwater NSW
Phone (02} 6643 0000

Fax (02) 6643 0019

Frank Baxter JJ 40+
Contact: David Kirwin
Pacific Highway

Kariong NSW 2250

PO Box 7002

Kariong NSW 2250

DX 11520J Silverwater NSW
Phone (02) 4340 3800

Fax (02) 4340 3862

“obham 15+

-ontact: Michael Vita

Great Western Highway and
Water Street

St Marys NSW 2760

PO Box 539

St Marys NSW 1790

DX 11915J Silverwater NSW
Phone {02) 9833 6555

Fax - Admissions (02) 9623 0781

Juniperina 10+
Contact: Peta Lowe
169 Joseph St
Lidcombe NSW 2141
DX 11929) Silverwater NSW
Phone {02) 8737 5000
Cax (02) 8737 5021
. ax - Admissions {02) 8737 5021

Orana 5+

Contact: Greg Hearne
Westview Street

Dubbo NSW 2830

PO Box 1047

Dubbo NSW 2830

DX 11935J Silverwater NSW
Phone {02)6881 0800

Fax (02) 6881 0810

Reiby 5+

Contact: Leilani Tonumaipea
20 Briar Road

Airds NSW 2560

DX 11939J Silverwater NSW
Phone (02) 4621 5400

Fax (02) 4629 3856

to -



Riverina 5+

Contact: Daniel Addison
fernleigh and Glenfield Roads
Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

PO Box 7255

Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

DX 115401 Silverwater NSW
Phone (02) 6921 0100

Fax {02) 6931 3903

Please note that these figures are subject to constant change - | would advise sending more rather than less to
ensure all are catered for

Thanks again

Regards

‘ean Anderson | A/Senior Project Officer (Custody) | Juvenile Justice | NSW Department of Justice

1: {02) 8346 1943 Email: Sean.Anderson@djj.nsw.gov.au | Henry Deane Building | Level 2, 20 Lee Street Sydney
NSW 2000 [DLM=NSW Government:] Reason for marking: This document may contain ‘sensitive information’ as
defined under the Privacy Act (Cth) 1988.

For-Official-Use-Only

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.





